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Lilliston, Melinda

From: WESTON [rweston@westonintel.com]

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 3:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange f)

Cc: rwveston@westonintel.com; rtopel@westonintel.com O 9
Subject: Weston Intelligence Incorportated FEI number for FL records

Importance: High ' ®

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is the new FEI number issued for the FL corporation Weston Intelligence Incorporated. Please note
accordingly. If you have any questions you may contact me at the numbers below. Thank you.

FEI NUMBER: 27-0454799

'Rick'
Richard J. Weston FCLS, CIFI

Weston Intelligence Incorporated
6919 West Broward Boulevard
Plantation, Florida 33317

Main Office: (954) 236.2639

Direct Extension: 201

USA Toll Free: (877) 7-INTELL or (877) 746.8355
Fascimile: (954) 476.4657

Website: www.westonintel.com

'Insight Through Inquiry...Strength Through Intelligence’ im

Confidentiality Notice:

This electronic message and any/all attachments which originate from the firm Weston Intelligence Incorportated
are legally classified as confidential and priviledged intended solely for the receipient/addressee named in the initial
transmussion from our firm. If you are not the intended receipient of this transmission you are hereby notified that
any reading, disclosure, dissemenation, distribution, duplication ot otherwise unauthorized use of this transmission
and its contents is strictly prohibited by law without the expressed written consent of Weston Intellipence
Incorporated. If you have received this electronic 'email' transmission in error either directly or by way of forwarding
from another sender or site we kindly ask that you notfy Weston Intelligence immediately. You are legally required to
delete the errant message/email transmission from you systems along with any and all electronic
attachments/documents including all copies and system backups thereof. In the event that you have received this
email transmission in error we ask thac you please call us toll free and speak to our Data Security Systems Director at
(877) 7TINTELL. *You are hereby notified that due to the sensative nature of our transmissions an added security
measure that leaves 'digital footprints' on every recipient system are attached within each electronic transimission from
our firm. Thank you.
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